
Safe access to meters

From: "Tully, Julian" <julian.tully@sew.com.au>
To: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Aidan Gallagher <aidan.gallagher@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, "Lloyd, Tim" <tim.lloyd@sew.com.au>
Date: Thu, 20 Mar 2025 15:42:21 +1100

Hi Derek,
As part of proposed digital meter project, we would like to know if it would be safe for us to access from the street
by foot to the existing water meter and then swap the meter, for the following properties.

ADDRESS METER LOCATION
605 POINT NEPEAN RD FRONT LEFT BOUNDARY AT FENCE
607-609 POINT NEPEAN RD FRONT CENTRE OF BOUNDARY AT GARDEN TAP

2 PENNY LANE
FRONT OF PROPERTY AT WALL LEFT OF DOUBLE
GATE/DRIVEWAY

4/613 POINT NEPEAN RD FRONT RIGHT CORNER OF UNIT AT THE WALL
2/613 POINT NEPEAN RD FRONT OF PROPERTY AT FENCE NEAR GAS METER
6 VIEW POINT RD FRONT LEFT CORNER OF PROPERTY AT GARDEN TAP

We are excluding 3 Penny lane because of damage and 10 View Point Rd because it has a 25mm meter, and at
this time we only replacing 20mm meters.
Regards,

Julian Tully
Technical Director Civil & Environmental Engineering

WatersEdge 101 Wells Street
Frankston VIC 3199
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